GRANT F. LANGLEY ki
Chy Atternsy
RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
LINDA ULISS BURKE
VINCENT D, MOSCHELLA
Depyty City Attormeys
Qftice of the clty Attarney
November 20, 2006

Peterson, Johnson & Murray, S.C.
Attorneys at Law

Altn:  Werner Ench Scherr

3 South Pinckney Street, Suite 500
Madison, WI 53703

RE: Communication from attorney Wemner Erich Scherr
On behalf of Progressive Insurance Company and
Brian D. Jobnson
C.I. File No. 05-V-100

Dear Mr. Scherr:

THOMAS U, GARTNER
BRUCE D, SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERT
STUART 5. MUKAMAL
THOMAS §. BEAMISH
MAURITA F, HOUREN
JOHMN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL &. TOBIN
DAVID! J, STANGSZ
SUSAN £, LAPPEN

JAN A, SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIB WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG & HAGGPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARE: M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
VINCENT 1. BOBOT
MERIAM R, HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

6. OSULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN M, ZALEWSKI
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEGN

ADAM B, STEPHENS
KEVIN P, SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D. MILLER
Assistant City Aftoragys

We have received your client’s claims in the amount of $50,000.00, relating to property damage and
frguries sustamcd on May 23, 2006 when his vehicle collided with a City of Milwaukee garbage truck at

South 35® Street and West Mitchel] Street.

Enclosed 1s a copy of a letter dated August 16, 2005 to your client’s insurance company. The City of
Milwaukee denied liability of the reasons noted in the letter. Therefore, we are denying your client’s
claim for the same reasons. As noted in our denial letter, you may appeal our decision by sending a letter
within 21 days of the date of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

Dot Corem.

STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator/Adjuster
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